
Page 1 of 124



Page 2 of 124



Page 3 of 124



Page 4 of 124



Page 5 of 124



Page 6 of 124



Page 7 of 124



Page 8 of 124



Page 9 of 124



Page 10 of 124



Page 11 of 124



Page 12 of 124



Page 13 of 124



Page 14 of 124



Page 15 of 124



Page 16 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque 
Cash Report Summary 

 
 
 
 
 

Cash Report for the month of February 28, 2019. 

 

Ending cash balance at February 28, 2019 is $6,456,242.12, which is an increase of $212,061.02 for 

this month. 

 

YTD deficiency of revenues over expenditures is $726,167.01 

 

Unusual or Significant Items 

 

General Fund – Agricultural Program Support—page 9, $30323.20 this is due to moving expenses 

from one line item to another; these expenses were for big supply purchases for the Agri-nature 

center from account number 46010 to 46020 to track the expenses easier. The purchases in 46020 

were for hops yard design, irrigation for hops yard, water rights lease for Agri-nature center and 

accessories for the tractor for a ripper shank, plow, disc harrow, seeder and tiller. 

 

General Fund – Fire – page 10, $113,300, this is the quarterly payment for the fire services per 

contract, this payment is for quarter 3 of FY19.  

 

Fire Protection Fund – page 14, $70,000 our portion of the new rescue unit purchased by the County 

per our agreement with the County. 

 

Capital Project Infrastructure—State Grant—page 23, $86,274.33 final request for reimbursement 

payment was received from the state for grant C3150909. This grant is now complete and closed.  

 

Capital Project Infrastructure—State Grant—page 24, $84,324.36 request for reimbursement payment 

was received from the state for grant C3162548.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 17 of 124



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx                                                                                             Page 1 of 1 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Beginning Cash 
Balance Exess/(Deficiency) Ending Cash 

Balance

101 General Fund 5,771,148.47$  (722,964.44)$     5,048,184.03$   

201 Correction 760.00$            140.00$             900.00$             

209 Fire Protection Fund -$                  (46,719.60)$       (46,719.60)$       

211 Law Enforcement Protection Fund 20,000.00$       (45,822.00)$       (25,822.00)$       

216 Municipal Street Fund 230,276.60$     (115,082.67)$     115,193.93$      

299 Special - Other Funds 25,114.66$       (9,948.63)$         15,166.03$        

311 Capital Project Infrastructure (348,568.06)$    348,568.06$      -$                   

312 Capital Project Buildings (11,884.13)$      11,884.13$        -$                   

380 Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 460,452.19$     (1,213.94)$         459,238.25$      

399 Capital Project - Other 31,111.81$       -$                   31,111.81$        

401 General Obligation Bonds -$                  (139,972.64)$     (139,972.64)$     

410 General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund943,051.45$     -$                   943,051.45$      

505 Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 60,946.14$       (5,035.28)$         55,910.86$        

7,182,409.13$  (726,167.01)$     6,456,242.12$   

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Cash Balance Summary by Fund

for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018
as of January 31, 2019

Page 18 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 1 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

101 - General Fund
0099 - General Fund Revenue

Revenues
      Franchise taxes 31100 19,563.40 26,477.64 6,914 336,095.57 336,095.57 255,174.72 (80,921) 75.92%
      Munic gross receipts taxes 31250 113,357.34 119,047.63 5,690 1,249,780.71 1,249,780.71 852,886.84 (396,894) 68.24%
      State share gross receipts taxes 32410 142,442.19 149,569.10 7,127 1,569,938.97 1,569,938.97 1,069,612.97 (500,326) 68.13%
      Animal permit fees 33100 75.00 291.00 216 900.00 900.00 651.00 (249) 72.33%
      Building permit fees 33300 1,400.00 7,759.23 6,359 45,600.00 45,600.00 34,672.85 (10,927) 76.04%
      Excavation/barricade permits 33350 450.00 0.00 (450) 5,400.00 5,400.00 2,207.25 (3,193) 40.88%
      Business registration fees 33400 245.00 430.00 185 12,600.00 12,600.00 12,103.69 (496) 96.06%
      Parcel permit fees 33450 350.00 350.00 0 4,200.00 4,200.00 2,975.41 (1,225) 70.84%
      Liquor license fees 33500 0.00 0.00 0 4,750.00 4,750.00 1,250.00 (3,500) 26.32%
      Home occupation fees 33910 200.00 250.00 50 6,800.00 6,800.00 5,902.00 (898) 86.79%
      Application fees 34010 50.00 140.00 90 1,600.00 1,600.00 561.25 (1,039) 35.08%
      Los Ranchos merchandise 34880 0.00 0.00 0 100.00 100.00 293.50 194 293.50%
      LR Newsletter advertising revenue 34990 1,200.00 0.00 (1,200) 14,400.00 14,400.00 13,207.50 (1,193) 91.72%
      Miscellaneous revenue 34991 25.00 1,088.25 1,063 300.00 300.00 8,251.86 7,952 2750.62%
      Judicial education fee 35008 0.00 0.00 0 48.00 48.00 21.00 (27) 43.75%
      Court automation fee 35015 0.00 0.00 0 96.00 96.00 42.00 (54) 43.75%
      Municipal court fines 35020 0.00 0.00 0 400.00 400.00 504.00 104 126.00%
      Investment income 36030 1,000.00 11,325.88 10,326 20,500.00 20,500.00 91,026.53 70,527 444.03%
      Rent income storage units 36070 15,600.00 16,353.00 753 187,200.00 187,200.00 128,454.00 (58,746) 68.62%
      Land rent 36075 9,160.16 0.00 (9,160) 109,589.88 109,589.88 63,789.08 (45,801) 58.21%
      Trailer park rent 36077 3,900.00 4,225.00 325 46,800.00 46,800.00 36,340.00 (10,460) 77.65%
      Property rental income 36079 3,100.00 6,315.16 3,215 37,200.00 37,200.00 24,515.16 (12,685) 65.90%
      Sale of recycling materials 36090 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 128.52 129 0.00%
      Small cities assistance grant 37180 0.00 0.00 0 160,000.00 160,000.00 0.00 (160,000) 0.00%

312,118.09 343,621.89 31,504 3,814,299.13 3,814,299.13 2,604,571.13 (1,209,728) 68.28%

Current Period Year - to -Date

Page 19 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 2 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
0100 - Executive Legislative

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Elected Official 41010 923.08 923.08 0 14,400.04 14,400.04 8,596.18 5,804 59.70%
      Wages-Full Time 41020 8,000.00 0.00 8,000 104,000.00 104,000.00 56,282.15 47,718 54.12%
      FICA Regular 42010 535.74 56.68 479 7,113.44 7,113.44 3,924.64 3,189 55.17%
      FICA Medicare 42020 125.30 13.26 112 1,663.68 1,663.68 917.91 746 55.17%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 1,403.00 0.00 1,403 18,239.00 18,239.00 8,768.80 9,470 48.08%
      Health Care 42050 588.51 0.00 589 7,062.12 7,062.12 2,347.50 4,715 33.24%
      Mileage Reimbursement 43010 2,050.00 173.31 1,877 3,877.50 3,877.50 2,100.40 1,777 54.17%
      Employee Training 47040 375.00 1,390.00 (1,015) 2,725.00 2,725.00 2,398.37 327 88.01%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 11,841.00 11,841.00 12,145.50 (305) 102.57%

Total Department Expenditures 14,000.63 2,556.33 11,444 170,921.78 170,921.78 97,481.45 73,440 57.03%

Page 20 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 3 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
0200 - Judicial

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Elected Official 41010 0.00 0.00 0 1,200.00 1,200.00 800.00 400 66.67%
      Wages-Part Time 41030 448.00 376.00 72 5,775.00 5,775.00 3,631.00 2,144 62.87%
      FICA Regular 42010 27.78 23.31 4 432.48 432.48 274.72 158 63.52%
      FICA Medicare 42020 6.50 5.45 1 101.17 101.17 64.24 37 63.50%
      Mileage Reimbursement 43010 90.00 0.00 90 190.00 190.00 218.28 (28) 114.88%
      Prof. Service - Computer Support 45150 0.00 0.00 0 407.20 407.20 0.00 407 0.00%
      Judicial Education Fee 45895 0.00 3.00 (3) 48.00 48.00 27.00 21 56.25%
      Court Automation Fee 45900 0.00 6.00 (6) 96.00 96.00 54.00 42 56.25%
      Employee Training 47040 75.00 0.00 75 1,550.00 1,550.00 280.00 1,270 18.06%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 210.00 210.00 210.00 0 100.00%

Total Department Expenditures 647.28 413.76 234 10,009.85 10,009.85 5,559.24 4,451 55.54%

Page 21 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 4 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1011 - Elections

Department Expenditures
      Professional Services - Election Judges 45120 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Total Department Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Page 22 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 5 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1200 - Financial Administration

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 4,800.00 5,848.00 (1,048) 78,680.00 78,680.00 55,089.10 23,591 70.02%
      Wages-Part Time 41030 369.24 369.24 0 4,800.12 4,800.12 3,138.54 1,662 65.38%
      FICA Regular 42010 292.57 366.30 (74) 4,813.72 4,813.72 3,437.48 1,376 71.41%
      FICA Medicare 42020 68.42 85.66 (17) 1,125.78 1,125.78 803.99 322 71.42%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 841.80 1,025.60 (184) 13,798.51 13,798.51 9,207.21 4,591 66.73%
      Health Care 42050 1,036.43 63.98 972 12,594.46 12,594.46 6,487.06 6,107 51.51%
      Audit Fees 45010 4,165.63 0.00 4,166 13,437.51 13,437.51 13,484.38 (47) 100.35%
      Prof. Service - Computer Support 45150 0.00 0.00 0 1,225.00 1,225.00 0.00 1,225 0.00%
      Contract Svc-Bank Charges 45901 1,135.00 1,265.37 (130) 14,220.00 14,220.00 8,757.62 5,462 61.59%
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 200.00 200.00 140.04 60 70.02%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 50.00 50.00 50.00 0 100.00%

Total Department Expenditures 12,709.09 9,024.15 3,685 144,945.10 144,945.10 100,595.42 44,350 69.40%

Page 23 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 6 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1700 - Planning and Zoning

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 13,800.00 14,377.23 (577) 179,100.00 179,100.00 118,081.28 61,019 65.93%
      Wages-Part Time 41030 1,800.00 1,605.00 195 22,740.00 22,740.00 12,847.50 9,893 56.50%
      FICA Regular 42010 929.14 947.97 (19) 12,019.30 12,019.30 7,789.24 4,230 64.81%
      FICA Medicare 42020 217.30 221.70 (4) 2,810.98 2,810.98 1,821.81 989 64.81%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 2,420.18 2,521.41 (101) 31,409.70 31,409.70 20,645.40 10,764 65.73%
      Health Care 42050 1,422.33 127.26 1,295 17,067.96 17,067.96 12,151.92 4,916 71.20%
      Professional Services - Master Plan 45011 9,540.95 0.00 9,541 85,868.50 85,868.50 44,633.28 41,235 51.98%
      Prof. Service - Engineers 45030 560.00 0.00 560 2,240.00 2,240.00 805.78 1,434 35.97%
      EPA Stormwater Monitoring 45035 0.00 0.00 0 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000 0.00%
      Storm Water Team Participation 45040 0.00 0.00 0 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0 100.00%
      Const Regulation Services 45045 0.00 0.00 0 17,500.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 0 100.00%
      Fire Inspection Services 45050 190.00 480.00 (290) 2,280.00 2,280.00 4,090.00 (1,810) 179.39%
      Printing,Publishing,& Advert. 47080 50.00 0.00 50 600.00 600.00 1,046.23 (446) 174.37%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 60.00 60.00 0.00 60 0.00%

Total Department Expenditures 30,929.90 20,280.57 10,649 380,696.44 380,696.44 247,412.44 133,284 64.99%

Page 24 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 7 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1840 - General Administration

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 8,320.00 5,363.66 2,956 109,560.00 109,560.00 65,464.98 44,095 59.75%
      FICA Regular 42010 487.91 407.35 81 6,429.64 6,429.64 4,255.48 2,174 66.19%
      FICA Medicare 42020 114.11 95.27 19 1,503.72 1,503.72 996.12 508 66.24%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 1,459.12 804.00 655 19,214.09 19,214.09 11,584.52 7,630 60.29%
      Health Care 42050 1,036.43 70.29 966 13,297.15 13,297.15 9,529.94 3,767 71.67%
      Worker's Comp. Assessment 42080 0.00 0.00 0 204.70 204.70 96.60 108 47.19%
      Mileage Reimbursement 43010 200.00 208.85 (9) 800.00 800.00 584.41 216 73.05%
      Per Diem (Meals, Lodging, etc) 43020 1,000.00 600.41 400 10,000.00 10,000.00 4,143.27 5,857 41.43%
      Maint-Building & Structure 44010 1,800.00 0.00 1,800 7,200.00 7,200.00 17,855.40 (10,655) 247.99%
      Maint-Vehicle/furn/fixt/equip 44040 250.00 0.00 250 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,551.73 (1,552) 255.17%
      Professional Services - 3D Modeling 45012 0.00 0.00 0 10,695.81 10,695.81 10,695.81 0 100.00%
      Attorney Fees and Settlements 45020 8,200.00 15,236.43 (7,036) 98,400.00 98,400.00 75,661.12 22,739 76.89%
      Professional Service - Engineers 45030 0.00 0.00 0 20,000.00 20,000.00 1,820.93 18,179 9.10%
      Professional Service - Computer Support45150 1,050.00 0.00 1,050 20,058.96 20,058.96 20,157.83 (99) 100.49%
      Professional Service - Appraisals 45155 2,000.00 0.00 2,000 8,000.00 8,000.00 250.00 7,750 3.13%
      Contract Svc-Physicals 45910 300.00 147.79 152 1,200.00 1,200.00 640.76 559 53.40%
      Contract Svc-Temp Labor 45911 5,888.44 4,502.47 1,386 76,549.72 76,549.72 33,179.17 43,371 43.34%
      Contract Services A-AAA Self Storage 45915 4,834.69 3,599.16 1,236 58,016.28 58,016.28 36,206.46 21,810 62.41%
      Supplies 46010 1,500.00 1,418.30 82 23,637.00 23,637.00 14,280.46 9,357 60.42%
      Los Ranchos Merchandise 46015 250.00 0.00 250 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000 0.00%
      Miscellaneous 46090 100.00 811.92 (712) 1,200.00 1,200.00 5,497.83 (4,298) 458.15%
      Employee Training 47040 750.00 305.00 445 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,942.00 1,058 64.73%
      Insurance-Non employee 47060 750.00 0.00 750 59,203.26 59,203.26 56,791.66 2,412 95.93%
      Postage & Mail Service 47070 325.00 257.25 68 10,325.00 10,325.00 6,974.27 3,351 67.55%
      Village promotions 47075 0.00 0.00 0 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 18,000 0.00%
      Printing, publishing & advertising 47080 744.00 1,787.94 (1,044) 10,678.00 10,678.00 14,025.08 (3,347) 131.35%
      Printing,Pub/Advert-LR News 47081 0.00 647.25 (647) 40,385.60 40,385.60 22,867.34 17,518 56.62%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 889.26 1,042.18 (153) 10,671.12 10,671.12 8,098.94 2,572 75.90%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 400.00 0.00 400 2,137.00 2,137.00 2,446.48 (309) 114.48%
      Telephone 47150 1,367.10 668.79 698 16,405.20 16,405.20 11,639.69 4,766 70.95%
      Utilities 47160 3,819.01 4,394.38 (575) 52,074.52 52,074.52 33,300.59 18,774 63.95%
      Workers' Compensation Insurance 47210 0.00 0.00 0 15,715.00 15,715.00 13,546.00 2,169 86.20%

Total Department Expenditures 47,835.07 42,368.69 5,466 726,561.77 726,561.77 487,084.87 239,477 67.04%

Page 25 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 8 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1920 - Police

Department Expenditures
      Contract services - Public safety 45904 1,181.81 1,208.67 (27) 14,772.64 14,772.64 7,842.93 6,930 53.09%

Total Department Expenditures 1,181.81 1,208.67 (27) 14,772.64 14,772.64 7,842.93 6,930 53.09%

Page 26 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 9 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1960 - Animal Control/Parks/Streets

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 14,920.00 15,400.00 (480) 192,460.01 192,460.01 118,744.51 73,716 61.70%
      Wages-Temporary 41040 2,400.00 2,645.70 (246) 34,720.00 34,720.00 22,061.20 12,659 63.54%
      FICA Regular 42010 1,029.67 1,065.49 (36) 13,510.97 13,510.97 8,331.63 5,179 61.67%
      FICA Medicare 42020 240.81 249.22 (8) 3,159.83 3,159.83 1,948.78 1,211 61.67%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 2,616.60 2,700.80 (84) 33,752.71 33,752.71 20,455.95 13,297 60.61%
      Health Care 42050 2,458.76 158.90 2,300 29,505.11 29,505.11 13,385.64 16,119 45.37%
      Transportation Exp. (Gas, Oil, etc.) 43030 1,380.00 93.75 1,286 8,560.00 8,560.00 6,627.21 1,933 77.42%
      Maint-Building & Structure 44010 450.00 0.00 450 5,400.00 5,400.00 2,650.79 2,749 49.09%
      Maintenance - Grounds/Roadways 44030 2,000.00 334.22 1,666 24,000.00 24,000.00 35,072.49 (11,072) 146.14%
      Maint-Vehicle/furn/fixt/equip 44040 3,000.00 7,369.27 (4,369) 36,000.00 36,000.00 15,188.27 20,812 42.19%
      Prof. Service - Animal Control 45140 500.00 49.02 451 6,000.00 6,000.00 4,104.77 1,895 68.41%
      Supplies 46010 2,000.00 2,586.49 (586) 24,000.00 24,000.00 27,651.67 (3,652) 115.22%
      Agricultural Program Support 46020 4,500.00 30,323.20 (25,823) 50,000.00 50,000.00 30,323.20 19,677 60.65%
      Safety Equipment 47050 100.00 0.00 100 400.00 400.00 0.00 400 0.00%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 150.00 0.00 150 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,497.56 302 83.20%
      Utilities 47160 3,059.32 2,779.68 280 44,430.60 44,430.60 25,210.69 19,220 56.74%

Total Department Expenditures 40,805.16 65,755.74 (24,951) 507,699.23 507,699.23 333,254.36 174,445 65.64%

Page 27 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 10 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
2000 - Fire

Department Expenditures
      IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 45928 0.00 113,300.00 (113,300) 453,200.00 453,200.00 339,900.00 113,300 75.00%

Total Department Expenditures 0.00 113,300.00 (113,300) 453,200.00 453,200.00 339,900.00 113,300 75.00%

Page 28 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 11 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
Summary of General Fund Revenues and Expenses

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 3,765,891.42 4,964,182.55 1,198,291 5,771,148.47 5,771,148.47 5,771,148.47 0

Revenues
      General Fund Revenues 312,118.09 343,621.89 31,504 3,814,299.13 3,814,299.13 2,604,571.13 (1,209,728) 68.28%

Expenditures
      Executive Legislative 14,000.63 2,556.33 11,444 170,921.78 170,921.78 97,481.45 73,440 57.03%
     Judicial 647.28 413.76 234 10,009.85 10,009.85 5,559.24 4,451 55.54%
      Elections 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Financial Administration 12,709.09 9,024.15 3,685 144,945.10 144,945.10 100,595.42 44,350 69.40%
      Planning and Zoning 30,929.90 20,280.57 10,649 380,696.44 380,696.44 247,412.44 133,284 64.99%
      General Administration 47,835.07 42,368.69 5,466 726,561.77 726,561.77 487,084.87 239,477 67.04%
      Police 1,181.81 1,208.67 (27) 14,772.64 14,772.64 7,842.93 6,930 53.09%
      Animal Control/Parks/Streets 40,805.16 65,755.74 (24,951) 507,699.23 507,699.23 333,254.36 174,445 65.64%
      Fire 0.00 113,300.00 (113,300) 453,200.00 453,200.00 339,900.00 113,300 75.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 148,108.94 254,907.91 (106,799) 2,408,806.81 2,408,806.81 1,619,130.71 789,676 67.22%

Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 164,009.15 88,713.98 (75,295) 1,405,492.32 1,405,492.32 985,440.42 (420,052) 70.11%

Capital Expenditures
      Capital Buildings & Structures 48010 0.00 4,712.50 (4,713) 25,000.00 25,000.00 4,712.50 20,288 18.85%
      Capital Roadways, Bridges, & Culverts 48080 603,709.63 0.00 603,710 4,887,975.23 4,887,975.23 1,703,692.36 3,184,283 34.85%
Total Capital Expenditures 603,709.63 4,712.50 598,997 4,912,975.23 4,912,975.23 1,708,404.86 3,204,570 34.77%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Agricultural Committee Special Fund 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (2,000.00) (2,000.00) 0.00 2,000 0.00%
      Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (355,547.81) (355,547.81) 0.00 355,548 0.00%
      Law Enforcement Protection Fund 52001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 (50,000.00) 0.00 50,000 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (357,547.81) (407,547.81) 0.00 407,548 0.00%

Excess/(deficiency) after capital 
expenditures & other financing sources (439,700.48) 84,001.48 (674,292) (3,865,030.72) (3,915,030.72) (722,964.44) 3,192,066 18.47%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 3,326,190.94 5,048,184.03 1,721,993 1,906,117.75 1,856,117.75 5,048,184.03 3,192,066

Page 29 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 12 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

201 - Correction
0200 - Judicial

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 840.00 900.00 60 760.00 760.00 760.00 0

Revenues
      Corrections fee 35005 0.00 0.00 0 320.00 320.00 140.00 (180) 43.75%

0.00 0.00 0 320.00 320.00 140.00 (180) 43.75%

Expenditures
      Correction costs 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 320.00 320.00 140.00 (180) 43.75%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 840.00 900.00 60 1,080.00 1,080.00 900.00 (180)

Page 30 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 13 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

206 - Emergency Medical Service Fund
9206 - Emergency Medical Service Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Revenues
      State Grant - EMS 37090 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 45928 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Page 31 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 14 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

209 - Fire Protection Fund
9209 - Fire Protection Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 23,280.40 23,280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Revenues
      State Grant - Fire Protection Distribution 37120 0.00 0.00 0 84,279.00 84,279.00 23,280.40 (60,999) 27.62%

0.00 0.00 0 84,279.00 84,279.00 23,280.40 (60,999) 27.62%

Expenditures
      IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 45928 0.00 70,000.00 (70,000) 84,279.00 84,279.00 70,000.00 14,279 83.06%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 70,000.00 (70,000) 84,279.00 84,279.00 70,000.00 14,279 83.06%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 (70,000.00) (70,000) 0.00 0.00 (46,719.60) (46,720) 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 (46,719.60) (46,720) 0.00 0.00 (46,719.60) (46,720)

Page 32 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 15 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

211 - Law Enforcement Protection Fund
9211 - Law Enforcement Protection Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 (25,822.00) (25,822) 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0

Revenues
      Law Enforcement Grant 35010 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      MOU for Public Safety Services 45929 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 50,000.00 25,822.00 (24,178) 51.64%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 50,000.00 25,822.00 (24,178) 51.64%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 (50,000.00) (25,822.00) 24,178 51.64%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 (50,000) 0.00%
      Reversion 52010 0.00 0.00 0 (20,000.00) (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0 100.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (20,000.00) 30,000.00 (20,000.00) (50,000) -66.67%

Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (20,000.00) (20,000.00) (45,822.00) (25,822) 229.11%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 (25,822.00) (25,822) 0.00 0.00 (25,822.00) (25,822)

Page 33 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 16 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

216 - Municipal Street Fund
9216 - Municipal Street Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 2,663.84 96,172.47 93,509 230,276.60 230,276.60 230,276.60 0

Revenues
      Gross Receipts (Infra) 31240 13,943.40 14,641.58 698 153,712.95 153,712.95 104,893.50 (48,819) 68.24%
      Gasoline Tax-Street 32310 3,000.00 2,242.32 (758) 36,000.00 36,000.00 21,201.61 (14,798) 58.89%
      Motor Vehicle Registration 32610 2,000.00 2,137.56 138 24,000.00 24,000.00 8,822.22 (15,178) 36.76%
Total Fund Revenue 18,943.40 19,021.46 78 213,712.95 213,712.95 134,917.33 (78,796) 63.13%

Expenditures
      Road Improvements 48080 15,000.00 0.00 15,000 385,430.06 385,430.06 250,000.00 135,430 64.86%
Total Fund Expenditures 15,000.00 0.00 15,000 385,430.06 385,430.06 250,000.00 135,430 64.86%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 3,943.40 19,021.46 15,078 (171,717.11) (171,717.11) (115,082.67) 56,634 -67.02%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 6,607.24 115,193.93 108,587 58,559.49 58,559.49 115,193.93 56,634

Page 34 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 17 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3000 - Fine Arts

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 6,624.47 3,916.11 (2,708) 8,634.47 8,634.47 8,634.47 0

Revenues
      Arts & Crafts Market Revenue 34997 0.00 20.00 20 4,620.00 4,620.00 20.00 (4,600) 0.43%

0.00 20.00 20 4,620.00 4,620.00 20.00 (4,600) 0.43%

Department Expenditures
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 450.00 450.00 896.55 (447) 199.23%
      Miscellaneous Expense 46090 0.00 0.00 0 975.00 975.00 510.00 465 52.31%
      Postage & Mail Service 47070 0.00 0.00 0 25.00 25.00 0.00 25 0.00%
      Printing,Publishing & Advert. 47080 0.00 100.00 (100) 2,290.00 2,290.00 3,411.81 (1,122) 148.99%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 25.00 25.00 0.00 25 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 0.00 100.00 (100) 3,765.00 3,765.00 4,818.36 (1,053) 127.98%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 (80.00) (80) 855.00 855.00 (4,798.36) (5,653) -561.21%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers out 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (1,500.00) (1,500.00) 0.00 1,500 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (1,500.00) (1,500.00) 0.00 1,500 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources (uses) 0.00 (80.00) (80) (645.00) (645.00) (4,798.36) (4,153) 743.93%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 6,624.47 3,836.11 (2,788) 7,989.47 7,989.47 3,836.11 (4,153)

Page 35 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 18 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3001 - Agricultural Committee

Beginning cash and cash equivalents (1,929.45) (4,129.72) (2,200) 1,020.55 1,020.55 1,020.55 0

Revenues
      Farmers' Market Revenue 34995 0.00 0.00 0 4,715.00 4,715.00 255.00 (4,460) 5.41%

0.00 0.00 0 4,715.00 4,715.00 255.00 (4,460) 5.41%

Department Expenditures
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 700.00 700.00 0.00 700 0.00%
      Miscellaneous 46090 25.00 0.00 25 50.00 50.00 160.00 (110) 320.00%
      Insurance-Non Employee 47060 0.00 0.00 0 375.00 375.00 0.00 375 0.00%
      Printing,Publishing & Advert. 47080 0.00 0.00 0 5,610.00 5,610.00 5,245.27 365 93.50%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 0.00 0.00 0 475.00 475.00 0.00 475 0.00%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 100.00 100.00 0.00 100 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 25.00 0.00 25 7,310.00 7,310.00 5,405.27 1,905 73.94%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (25.00) 0.00 25 (2,595.00) (2,595.00) (5,150.27) (2,555) 198.47%

Other financing sourcers (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 (3,500) 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 (3,500) 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources (uses) (25.00) 0.00 25 905.00 905.00 (5,150.27) (6,055) -569.09%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (1,954.45) (4,129.72) (2,175) 1,925.55 1,925.55 (4,129.72) (6,055)

Page 36 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 19 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3002 - Scenic Byways & MainStreet

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 459.64 460 459.64 459.64 459.64 0

Revenues
      Grants 37234 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Department Expenditures
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 459.64 459.64 0.00 460 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 459.64 459.64 0.00 460 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 (459.64) (459.64) 0.00 460 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 459.64 460 0.00 0.00 459.64 460

Page 37 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 20 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3003 - Agri-Nature Center

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 15,000.00 15,000.00 0 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0

Revenues
      Contributions - Other 36019 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Department Expenditures
      Improvements 48900 0.00 0.00 0 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 (15,000.00) (15,000.00) 0.00 15,000 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 15,000.00 15,000.00 0 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000

Page 38 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 21 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
Summary of Special - Other Funds Revenues and Expenses

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 19,695.02 15,246.03 (4,449) 25,114.66 25,114.66 25,114.66 0

Revenues
      Fine Arts 0.00 20.00 20 4,620.00 4,620.00 20.00 (4,600) 0.43%
      Agricultural Committee 0.00 0.00 0 4,715.00 4,715.00 255.00 (4,460) 5.41%
      Scenic Byways  0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Agri-Nature Center 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Revenues 0.00 20.00 20 9,335.00 9,335.00 275.00 (9,060) 2.95%

Expenditures
      Fine Arts 0.00 100.00 (100) 3,765.00 3,765.00 4,818.36 (1,053) 127.98%
      Agricultural Committee 25.00 0.00 25 7,310.00 7,310.00 5,405.27 1,905 73.94%
      Scenic Byways  0.00 0.00 0 459.64 459.64 0.00 460 0.00%
      Agri-Nature Center 0.00 0.00 0 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 25.00 100.00 (75) 26,534.64 26,534.64 10,223.63 16,311 38.53%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (25.00) (80.00) (55) (17,199.64) (17,199.64) (9,948.63) 7,251 0.00%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 0.00 0.00 0 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 (3,500) 0.00%
      Operating transfers out 0.00 0.00 0 (1,500.00) (1,500.00) 0.00 1,500 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 (2,000) 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) (25.00) (80.00) (55) (15,199.64) (15,199.64) (9,948.63) 5,251 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 19,670.02 15,166.03 (4,504) 9,915.02 9,915.02 15,166.03 5,251

Page 39 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 22 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3111 - Improvements 4th Street - CN 3131828 (Reversion Date 06/30/2019)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 63,049.46 63,049.46 63,049.46 0 100.00%

0.00 0.00 0 63,049.46 63,049.46 63,049.46 0 100.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 63,049.46 63,049.46 63,049.46 0 100.00%

Page 40 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 23 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3113 - Improvements 4th Street - CN C3150909 (Reversion Date 06/30/2019)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 86,274.33 86,274 340,500.00 340,500.00 340,500.00 0 100.00%

0.00 86,274.33 86,274 340,500.00 340,500.00 340,500.00 0 100.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 0.00 0 54,981.40 54,981.40 54,981.40 0 100.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 54,981.40 54,981.40 54,981.40 0 100.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 86,274.33 86,274 285,518.60 285,518.60 285,518.60 0 100.00%

Page 41 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 24 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3114 - Improvements 4th Street - CN C3162548 (Reversion Date 06/30/2020)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 84,324.36 84,324 240,000.00 240,000.00 198,016.86 (41,983) 82.51%

0.00 84,324.36 84,324 240,000.00 240,000.00 198,016.86 (41,983) 82.51%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 0.00 0 240,000.00 240,000.00 198,016.86 41,983 82.51%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 240,000.00 240,000.00 198,016.86 41,983 82.51%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 84,324.36 84,324 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Page 42 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 25 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3115 - Improvements 4th Street - CN C3182619 (Reversion Date 06/30/2022)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 (200,000) 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 (200,000) 0.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 200,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 200,000 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Page 43 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 26 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 (170,598.69) (170,599) (348,568.06) (348,568.06) (348,568.06) 0

Revenues
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3131828 0.00 0.00 0 63,049.46 63,049.46 63,049.46 0 100.00%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3150909 0.00 86,274.33 86,274 340,500.00 340,500.00 340,500.00 0 100.00%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3162548 0.00 84,324.36 84,324 240,000.00 240,000.00 198,016.86 (41,983) 82.51%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3182619 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 (200,000) 0.00%

0.00 170,598.69 170,599 643,549.46 843,549.46 601,566.32 (241,983) 71.31%

Expenditures
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3131828 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3150909 0.00 0.00 0 54,981.40 54,981.40 54,981.40 0 100.00%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3162548 0.00 0.00 0 240,000.00 240,000.00 198,016.86 41,983 82.51%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3182119 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 200,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 294,981.40 494,981.40 252,998.26 241,983 51.11%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 170,598.69 170,599 348,568.06 348,568.06 348,568.06 0 100.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0 (0.00) (0.00) 0.00 0

Page 44 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 27 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

312 - Capital Project Buildings
3121 - Agri-Nature Center Improvements - ID 15-0734 (Reversion Date 06/30/2019)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 88,248.87 88,248.87 22,362.83 (65,886) 25.34%

0.00 0.00 0 88,248.87 88,248.87 22,362.83 (65,886) 25.34%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Buildings 48010 0.00 0.00 0 76,364.74 76,364.74 12,965.22 63,400 16.98%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 76,364.74 76,364.74 12,965.22 63,400 16.98%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 11,884.13 11,884.13 9,397.61 (2,487) 79.08%

Page 45 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 28 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

312 - Capital Project Buildings
3122 - Agri-Nature Center Improvements - ID 16-A2397 (Reversion Date 06/20/2020)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 25,000.00 2,486.52 (22,513) 140,000.00 140,000.00 2,486.52 (137,513) 1.78%

25,000.00 2,486.52 (22,513) 140,000.00 140,000.00 2,486.52 (137,513) 1.78%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Buildings 48010 25,000.00 0.00 25,000 140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00 140,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 25,000.00 0.00 25,000 140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00 140,000 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 2,486.52 2,487 0.00 0.00 2,486.52 2,487 0.00%

Page 46 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 29 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

312 - Capital Project Buildings

Beginning cash and cash equivalents (25,000.00) (2,486.52) 22,513 (11,884.13) (11,884.13) (11,884.13) 0

Revenues
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 15-0734 0.00 0.00 0 88,248.87 88,248.87 22,362.83 (65,886) 25.34%
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 16-A2397 25,000.00 2,486.52 (22,513) 140,000.00 140,000.00 2,486.52 (137,513) 1.78%

25,000.00 2,486.52 (22,513) 228,248.87 228,248.87 24,849.35 (203,400) 10.89%

Expenditures
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 15-0734 0.00 0.00 0 76,364.74 76,364.74 12,965.22 63,400 16.98%
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 16-A2397 25,000.00 0.00 25,000 140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00 140,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 25,000.00 0.00 25,000 216,364.74 216,364.74 12,965.22 203,400 5.99%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 2,486.52 2,487 11,884.13 11,884.13 11,884.13 0 100.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (25,000.00) 0.00 25,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Page 47 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 30 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

380 - Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund
3801 - Purchase Real Property Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 460,452.19 459,238.25 (1,214) 460,452.19 460,452.19 460,452.19 0

Expenditures
      Property Purchase 48040 0.00 0.00 0 816,000.00 816,000.00 1,213.94 814,786 0.15%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 816,000.00 816,000.00 1,213.94 814,786 0.15%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 (816,000.00) (816,000.00) (1,213.94) 814,786 0.15%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 355,547.81 355,547.81 0.00 (355,548) 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 355,547.81 355,547.81 0.00 (355,548) 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (460,452.19) (460,452.19) (1,213.94) 459,238 0.26%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 460,452.19 459,238.25 (1,214) 0.00 0.00 459,238.25 459,238

Page 48 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 31 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

399 - Capital Project - Other
3900 - Park Land and Plaza Reserve

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 31,111.81 31,111.81 0 31,111.81 31,111.81 31,111.81 0

Revenues
      Cash in Lieu of Land Dedication 36015 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      Other Capital Purchase 48900 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 31,111.81 31,111.81 0 31,111.81 31,111.81 31,111.81 0

Page 49 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 32 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

401 - General Obligation Bonds
1830 - General Obligation Bonds

Beginning cash and cash equivalents (254,530.91) (146,005.51) 108,525 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Revenues
      Property Taxes - Current 31500 3,145.10 5,129.65 1,985 253,442.27 253,442.27 163,177.93 (90,264) 64.38%
      Property Taxes - Delinquent 31510 0.00 903.22 903 5,121.59 5,121.59 11,904.43 6,783 232.44%
Total Revenue 3,145.10 6,032.87 2,888 258,563.86 258,563.86 175,082.36 (83,482) 67.71%

Expenditures
      Debt Service Principal 49010 0.00 0.00 0 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0 100.00%
      Debt Service Interest 49020 55,402.50 0.00 55,403 115,055.00 115,055.00 115,055.00 0 100.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 55,402.50 0.00 55,403 315,055.00 315,055.00 315,055.00 0 100.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (52,257.40) 6,032.87 58,290 (56,491.14) (56,491.14) (139,972.64) (83,482) 247.78%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 56,491.14 56,491.14 0.00 (56,491) 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 56,491.14 56,491.14 0.00 (56,491) 0.00%
Excess (deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) (52,257.40) 6,032.87 58,290 (0.00) (0.00) (139,972.64) (139,973) 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (306,788.31) (139,972.64) 166,816 (0.00) (0.00) (139,972.64) (139,973)

Page 50 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 33 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

410 - General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund
4101 - General Obligation Bonds Reserve

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 943,051.45 943,051.45 0 943,051.45 943,051.45 943,051.45 0

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Operating transfers out 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (56,491.14) (56,491.14) 0.00 56,491 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (56,491.14) (56,491.14) 0.00 56,491 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (56,491.14) (56,491.14) 0.00 56,491 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 943,051.45 943,051.45 0 886,560.31 886,560.31 943,051.45 56,491

Page 51 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 34 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

505 - Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps
1500 - Farm Camps

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 55,921.06 55,910.86 (10) 60,946.14 60,946.14 60,946.14 0

Revenues
      Farm camp revenue 36065 3,420.00 0.00 (3,420) 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 (30,000) 0.00%
Total Revenue 3,420.00 0.00 (3,420) 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 (30,000) 0.00%

Expenditures
      Wages-Temporary 41040 1,050.00 0.00 1,050 16,920.80 16,920.80 3,846.80 13,074 22.73%
      FICA regular 42010 65.10 0.00 65 1,049.09 1,049.09 238.50 811 22.73%
      FICA medicare 42020 15.23 0.00 15 245.36 245.36 55.78 190 22.73%
      Worker's Comp. Assessment 42080 0.00 0.00 0 11.50 11.50 0.00 12 0.00%
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 2,150.00 2,150.00 264.20 1,886 12.29%
      Miscellaneous Expense 46090 0.00 0.00 0 150.00 150.00 0.00 150 0.00%
      Training 47040 0.00 0.00 0 500.00 500.00 0.00 500 0.00%
      Printing,Publishing,& Advert. 47080 0.00 0.00 0 500.00 500.00 0.00 500 0.00%
      Insurance Workers' Compensation 47210 0.00 0.00 0 634.00 634.00 630.00 4 99.37%
Total Fund Expenditures 1,130.33 0.00 1,130 22,160.75 22,160.75 5,035.28 17,125 22.72%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 2,289.67 0.00 (2,290) 7,839.25 7,839.25 (5,035.28) (12,875) -64.23%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 58,210.73 55,910.86 (2,300) 68,785.39 68,785.39 55,910.86 (12,875)

Page 52 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 01/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-02-28.xlsx Page 35 of 35 3/7/19  2:01 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 5,000,095.88 6,244,181.10 1,244,085 7,182,409.13 7,182,409.13 7,182,409.13 0

Revenues
      General Fund 312,118.09 343,621.89 31,504 3,814,299.13 3,814,299.13 2,604,571.13 (1,209,728) 68.28%
      Correction 0.00 0.00 0 320.00 320.00 140.00 (180) 43.75%
      Emergency Medical Service Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Fire Protection Fund 0.00 0.00 0 84,279.00 84,279.00 23,280.40 (60,999) 27.62%
      Law Enforcement Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Municipal Street Fund 18,943.40 19,021.46 78 213,712.95 213,712.95 134,917.33 (78,796) 63.13%
      Special - Other Funds 0.00 20.00 20 9,335.00 9,335.00 275.00 (9,060) 2.95%
      Capital Project Infrastructure 0.00 170,598.69 170,599 643,549.46 843,549.46 601,566.32 (241,983) 71.31%
      Capital Project Buildings 25,000.00 2,486.52 (22,513) 228,248.87 228,248.87 24,849.35 (203,400) 10.89%
      Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Capital Project - Other 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      General Obligation Bonds 3,145.10 6,032.87 2,888 258,563.86 258,563.86 175,082.36 (83,482) 67.71%
      General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 3,420.00 0.00 (3,420) 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 (30,000) 0.00%
      General Long Term Debt 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Revenues 362,626.59 541,781.43 179,155 5,282,308.27 5,482,308.27 3,564,681.89 (1,917,626) 65.02%

Expenditures
      General Fund 751,818.57 259,620.41 492,198 7,321,782.04 7,321,782.04 3,327,535.57 3,994,246 45.45%
      Correction 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Emergency Medical Service Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Fire Protection Fund 0.00 70,000.00 (70,000) 84,279.00 84,279.00 70,000.00 14,279 83.06%
      Law Enforcement Protection Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 50,000.00 25,822.00 (24,178) 51.64%
      Municipal Street Fund 15,000.00 0.00 15,000 385,430.06 385,430.06 250,000.00 135,430 64.86%
      Special - Other Funds 25.00 100.00 (75) 26,534.64 26,534.64 10,223.63 16,311 38.53%
      Capital Project Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 0 294,981.40 494,981.40 252,998.26 241,983 51.11%
      Capital Project Buildings 25,000.00 0.00 25,000 216,364.74 216,364.74 12,965.22 203,400 5.99%
      Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00 0 816,000.00 816,000.00 1,213.94 814,786 0.15%
      Capital Project - Other 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      General Obligation Bonds 55,402.50 0.00 55,403 315,055.00 315,055.00 315,055.00 0 100.00%
      Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 1,130.33 0.00 1,130 22,160.75 22,160.75 5,035.28 17,125 22.72%
Total  Expenditures 848,376.40 329,720.41 518,656 9,482,587.63 9,732,587.63 4,270,848.90 5,413,383 43.88%

Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (485,749.81) 212,061.02 697,811 (4,200,279.36) (4,250,279.36) (706,167.01) 3,544,112 16.61%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 0.00 0.00 0 415,538.95 465,538.95 0.00 (465,539) 0.00%
      Operating transfers out 0.00 0.00 0 (415,538.95) (465,538.95) 0.00 465,539 0.00%
      Reversion 0.00 0.00 0 (20,000.00) (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0 100.00%

0.00 0.00 0 (20,000.00) (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0 100.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) (485,749.81) 212,061.02 697,811 (4,220,279.36) (4,270,279.36) (726,167.01) 3,544,112 17.01%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 4,514,346.07 6,456,242.12 1,941,896 2,962,129.77 2,912,129.77 6,456,242.12 3,544,112

Ending cash and cash equivalents     $6,456,242.12

Ending cash and cash equivalents     $6,456,242.12

Page 53 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check/Voucher Register

From 2/1/2019 Through 2/28/2019

Page:  1

Payee Check Date Check Number  Check Amount 

Administrative Office of the 2/11/2019 42388                             6.00 
Total Administrative Office of the                             6.00 

Albuquerque Bernalillo County 2/11/2019 42385                     2,126.46 
Total Albuquerque Bernalillo County                     2,126.46 

Albuquerque Power Equipment 2/11/2019 42386                          27.98 
Albuquerque Power Equipment 2/22/2019 42433                          15.39 
Total Albuquerque Power Equipment                          43.37 

Albuquerque Publishing Co. 2/11/2019 42387                     1,368.94 
Total Albuquerque Publishing Co.                     1,368.94 

Bank of America 2/11/2019 42390                     4,211.21 
Total Bank of America                     4,211.21 

Bank of America Merchant SVRS 2/2/2019 902535016507332                        242.49 
Bank of America Merchant SVRS 2/15/2019 940302150000001                        804.77 
Total Bank of America Merchant SVRS                     1,047.26 

Bernalillo County 2/11/2019 42412                113,300.00 
Total Bernalillo County                113,300.00 

Bernalillo County Fire Dept 2/11/2019 42391                  70,000.00 
Bernalillo County Fire Dept 2/22/2019 42434                        480.00 
Total Bernalillo County Fire Dept                  70,480.00 

Bob Johnson Builders, Inc. 2/12/2019 42431                     3,599.16 
Total Bob Johnson Builders, Inc.                     3,599.16 

Chappell Law Firm, P.A. 2/22/2019 42435                  15,236.43 
Total Chappell Law Firm, P.A.                  15,236.43 

De Lage Landen 2/22/2019 42436                        538.87 
Total De Lage Landen                        538.87 

Dell Marketing L.P. 2/22/2019 42437                        459.18 
Total Dell Marketing L.P.                        459.18 

Delta Dental of New Mexico 2/22/2019 42438                        420.43 
Total Delta Dental of New Mexico                        420.43 

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check Register for the Month of February 2019

Page 54 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check/Voucher Register

From 2/1/2019 Through 2/28/2019

Page:  2

Payee Check Date Check Number  Check Amount 

Dex Media 2/22/2019 42439                        419.00 
Total Dex Media                        419.00 

Document Solutions, Inc. 2/22/2019 42440                        410.69 
Total Document Solutions, Inc.                        410.69 

Donald T. Lopez 2/11/2019 42413                        173.31 
Total Donald T. Lopez                        173.31 

Exerplay, Inc. 2/22/2019 42441                     7,289.01 
Total Exerplay, Inc.                     7,289.01 

Fergus K Whitney 2/11/2019 42411                        109.00 
Total Fergus K Whitney                        109.00 

Firebird Fuel 2/11/2019 42392                          93.75 
Total Firebird Fuel                          93.75 

First Data Merchant Services 2/21/2019 902550025047319                          92.62 
Total First Data Merchant Services                          92.62 

Fred K Radosevich 2/11/2019 42405                     1,208.67 
Total Fred K Radosevich                     1,208.67 

Grainger 2/11/2019 42393                          56.90 
Total Grainger                          56.90 

Heavy Iron Equipment Services 2/22/2019 42442                        183.39 
Total Heavy Iron Equipment Services                        183.39 

Highway Supply LLC 2/22/2019 42443                        334.22 
Total Highway Supply LLC                        334.22 

Home Depot Credit Services 2/11/2019 42394                     1,780.67 
Total Home Depot Credit Services                     1,780.67 

Internal Revenue Service 2/1/2019 42547589                     5,992.77 
Internal Revenue Service 2/15/2019 84561603                     5,626.64 
Total Internal Revenue Service                  11,619.41 

Kelly Jo Designs 2/22/2019 42444                          89.71 
Total Kelly Jo Designs                          89.71 

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check Register for the Month of February 2019

Page 55 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check/Voucher Register

From 2/1/2019 Through 2/28/2019

Page:  3

Payee Check Date Check Number  Check Amount 

Maria G Castillo-Rinaldi 2/22/2019 42450                     2,443.70 
Total Maria G Castillo-Rinaldi                     2,443.70 

Mesa Tractor, Inc. 2/11/2019 42397                  15,027.26 
Total Mesa Tractor, Inc.                  15,027.26 

Ned's 2/11/2019 42398                     7,921.85 
Total Ned's                     7,921.85 

New Mexico Gas Company 2/22/2019 42445                     1,325.93 
Total New Mexico Gas Company                     1,325.93 

New Mexico Judicial Education 2/11/2019 42399                             3.00 
Total New Mexico Judicial Education                             3.00 

NM State Treasurer-PERA 2/1/2019 42373                     4,390.79 
NM State Treasurer-PERA 2/15/2019 42432                     3,761.69 
Total NM State Treasurer-PERA                     8,152.48 

Occupational Health Centers 2/11/2019 42400                        147.79 
Total Occupational Health Centers                        147.79 

Office Depot 2/11/2019 42401                        327.83 
Office Depot 2/22/2019 42446                        169.73 
Total Office Depot                        497.56 

OfficeTeam 2/11/2019 42402                     2,058.77 
Total OfficeTeam                     2,058.77 

Pamela Armbrecht 2/11/2019 42389                        100.00 
Total Pamela Armbrecht                        100.00 

Petty Cash 2/26/2019 42470                        173.65 
Total Petty Cash                        173.65 

Plant World, Inc. 2/11/2019 42404                          59.91 
Total Plant World, Inc.                          59.91 

PNM 2/22/2019 42448                     3,497.56 
Total PNM                     3,497.56 

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check Register for the Month of February 2019

Page 56 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check/Voucher Register

From 2/1/2019 Through 2/28/2019

Page:  4

Payee Check Date Check Number  Check Amount 

Red Hat Hops, LLC. 2/26/2019 42471                     4,712.50 
Total Red Hat Hops, LLC.                     4,712.50 

Robert W Keers 2/11/2019 42395                        182.65 
Total Robert W Keers                        182.65 

Sprinkler Irrigation Supply Co 2/11/2019 42406                     1,420.23 
Sprinkler Irrigation Supply Co 2/22/2019 42451                             1.78 
Total Sprinkler Irrigation Supply Co                     1,422.01 

Square Processing Fee 2/13/19 FEE                             1.61 
Total Square Processing Fee                             1.61 

Tammy Silva 2/22/2019 42453                        195.05 
Total Tammy Silva                        195.05 

Taxation & Revenue 2/4/2019 42383                     1,882.67 
Taxation & Revenue 2/28/2019 42472                     1,388.86 
Total Taxation & Revenue                     3,271.53 

The Hartford 2/25/2019 ECHECK                        652.75 
Total The Hartford                        652.75 

The OutSource Ltd Company 2/11/2019 42403                        647.25 
Total The OutSource Ltd Company                        647.25 

Tim McDonough 2/22/2019 42452                        254.77 
Total Tim McDonough                        254.77 

VCA Town and Country 2/11/2019 42407                          49.02 
Total VCA Town and Country                          49.02 

Village of Los Lunas 2/11/2019 42396                     6,000.00 
Total Village of Los Lunas                     6,000.00 

Vision Service Plan - (IC) 2/11/2019 42408                          57.86 
Total Vision Service Plan - (IC)                          57.86 

Waste Management of New Mexico 2/11/2019 42409                        224.11 
Total Waste Management of New Mexico                        224.11 

Report Total                295,778.23 

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check Register for the Month of February 2019

Page 57 of 124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check/Voucher Register

From 2/1/2019 Through 2/28/2019

Page:  5

Payroll 2/1/19                  15,898.10 
Payroll 2/15/19                  17,827.58 
LGIP Admin. Fee 2/28/19                        216.50 

               329,720.41 

Expenditures Cash Report 2/28/2019 329,720.41          

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check Register for the Month of February 2019

Page 58 of 124



7.      PUBLIC HEARINGS AND APPLICATIONS	
	

	
A.  An Appeal by Camille Varos and Diane Clark of 
Planning and Zoning Commission approval of HO #543 
January 8, 2019, Agenda Item 4A for a request by Lisa 
Knighton for a Home Occupation permit as authorized 
under §9.2.25(D)(4) Home Occupation Permit. The 
applicant desires to provide indoor physical training for 
women for primarily wellness, private instruction, post 
rehabilitation for orthopedic and muscular fitness, and 
small group instruction for Pilates and/or cardiovascular 
wellness (2-4 people) in the R-2 Zone of the Camino Real 
Residential Character Area. The property is located at 
435 El Paraiso Rd. NW and is legally known as Lot 46, 
Unit 2 of El Paraiso Subdivision in School District No. 4, 
Bernalillo County, New Mexico. The property contains 
0.46 acres, more or less. 
 
 
 
Action:  Motion to approve or deny the Appeal.  
 
Trustees: 
 
The Draft minutes are included at the end of the Packet, 
audio recordings are available on our web site under 
Planning & Zoning Multimedia. As noted in the minutes 
there is a gap in the recording for the first 21 minutes due 
to a technical problem. 

Page 59 of 124



PUBLIC NOTICE 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

March 20, 2019 
VILLAGE OF LOS RANCHOS, NM 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque Board of 
Trustees will consider the following items at their Regular meeting on Wednesday, March 
20, 2019, 7:00 PM at the Warren J. Gray Hall, 6718 Rio Grande Blvd. NW.  Applications 
may be viewed at the Village Offices at the above address from 8:00 AM to 12:00 PM and 
by appointment 12:00 PM to 5:00 PM weekdays.  If you have any questions, please 
contact Planning and Zoning, at 344-6582. 
 

A. Appeal of HO #543 - An appeal of the approval of a request by Lisa Knighton for a Home 
Occupation permit as authorized under §9.2.25(D)(4) Home Occupation Permit. The 
applicant desires to provide indoor physical training for women for primarily wellness, 
private instruction, post rehabilitation for orthopedic and muscular fitness, and small 
group instruction for Pilates and/or cardiovascular wellness (2-4 people) in the R-2 Zone 
of the Camino Real Residential Character Area. The property is located at 435 El Paraiso 
Rd. NW and is legally known as Lot 46, Unit 2 of El Paraiso Subdivision in School District 
No. 4, Bernalillo County, New Mexico. The property contains 0.46 acres, more or less. 
The request was approved at the January Planning & Zoning Commission meeting but is 
being appealed to the Board of Trustees. 

 
 

Page 60 of 124



Page 61 of 124



Page 62 of 124



 
4. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
 

A. HO #543 A request by Lisa Knighton for a Home Occupation permit as authorized under 
§9.2.25(D)(4) Home Occupation Permit. The applicant desires to provide indoor physical 
training for women for primarily wellness, private instruction, post rehabilitation for 
orthopedic and muscular fitness, and small group instruction for Pilates and/or 
cardiovascular wellness (2-4 people) in the R-2 Zone of the Camino Real Residential 
Character Area. The property is located at 435 El Paraiso Rd. NW and is legally known 
as Lot 46, Unit 2 of El Paraiso Subdivision in School District No. 4, Bernalillo County, New 
Mexico. The property contains 0.46 acres, more or less.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

12 of 82

Page 63 of 124



13 of 82

Page 64 of 124



14 of 82

Page 65 of 124



15 of 82

Page 66 of 124



16 of 82

Page 67 of 124



17 of 82

Page 68 of 124



18 of 82

Page 69 of 124



19 of 82

Page 70 of 124



20 of 82

Page 71 of 124



21 of 82

Page 72 of 124



22 of 82

Page 73 of 124



23 of 82

Page 74 of 124



24 of 82

Page 75 of 124



25 of 82

Page 76 of 124



26 of 82

Page 77 of 124



27 of 82

Page 78 of 124



28 of 82

Page 79 of 124



29 of 82

Page 80 of 124



30 of 82

Page 81 of 124



31 of 82

Page 82 of 124



32 of 82

Page 83 of 124



33 of 82

Page 84 of 124



34 of 82

Page 85 of 124



35 of 82

Page 86 of 124



36 of 82

Page 87 of 124



37 of 82

Page 88 of 124



38 of 82

Page 89 of 124



39 of 82

Page 90 of 124



Page 91 of 124



Page 92 of 124



Page 93 of 124



Page 94 of 124



Page 95 of 124



Page 96 of 124



Page 97 of 124



Page 98 of 124



Page 99 of 124



Page 100 of 124



Page 101 of 124



Page 102 of 124



Page 103 of 124



Page 104 of 124



Page 105 of 124



Page 106 of 124



Page 107 of 124



Page 108 of 124



Page 109 of 124



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 1 of 13 
January 8, 2019 

MINUTES 1 
VILLAGE OF LOS RANCHOS 2 

Planning and Zoning Commission 3 
6718 Rio Grande Blvd. NW 4 

Warren J. Gray Hall 5 
January 8, 2019 6 

7:00 P.M. 7 
 8 

Present: 9 
 10 

Attorney:    Bill Chappell 11 
Planning Staff: Tim McDonough, Director 12 
Scribe:   Marcy Bissell 13 

 14 
 15 
HOUSEKEEPING NOTE: THE RECORDER DID NOT ENGAGE SO THAT 16 
THE FIRST 21 MINUTES WERE NOT RECORDED.  17 
 18 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Vice-Chair Phillips called the meeting to order at 7:00 19 
p.m. 20 

 21 
A. ROLL CALL - Commissioner Riccobene, Commissioner Eby, 22 
Commissioner Phillips, Commissioner Pacheco, Commissioner Seavey. 23 
Commissioner Brawley was excused. Commissioner Park was absent. 24 

 25 
Vice-Chair Phillips stated there was a quorum present for the meeting. 26 

 27 
  B.   APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 28 
 29 

Vice-Chair Phillips asked Planner McDonough if there were any changes to 30 
the agenda. 31 
 32 
Planner McDonough stated there were no changes. 33 

 34 
MOTION: Commissioner Eby moved to approve the agenda. 35 

 36 
SECOND: Commissioner Pacheco seconded the motion. 37 

 38 
VOTE:  The motion carried unanimously (5-0). 39 

 40 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 41 
 42 
           Speakers for public comment: 43 
 44 

Camille Varoz 435 El Paraiso Road NW started reading the home   45 
occupation ordinance, which is Chapter 9 Article 2 Section 25(4). After a few 46 
minutes Vice Chair Phillips interrupted and stated that this was about Item 4-A 47 
HO-543 and as this is part of the agenda now was not the time to address the 48 
home occupation ordinance. He then thanked her and asked if there were any 49 

Page 110 of 124



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 2 of 13 
January 8, 2019 

more speakers for public comment. Seeing none he then closed the public 1 
comment period.  2 

 3 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 4 

 5 
A. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA  6 

 7 
1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on November 13, 2018.  8 

 9 
Vice-Chair Phillips asked if there were any changes or comments on the 10 
minutes of the meeting.   11 
 12 
Commissioner Eby noted that there was not a date on the meeting minutes.  13 
 14 
Vice-Chair Phillips noted there was a change and then asked if there was a 15 
motion to approve with changes.  16 

 17 
MOTION:  Commissioner Eby moved to approve with changes.     18 
  19 
SECOND: Commissioner Riccobene seconded the motion. 20 
 21 

  VOTE: The motion carried unanimously (5-0). 22 
  23 

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND APPLICATIONS 24 
 25 

Vice-Chair Phillips asked Attorney Chappell to swear in those of the 26 
audience who wished to speak on tonight’s hearings.  27 

 28 
Attorney Chappell swore in those of the audience present who would be 29 
speaking before the Commission. 30 
 31 
A. HO #543 A request by Lisa Knighton for a Home Occupation permit 32 
as authorized under §9.2.25(D)(4) Home Occupation Permit. The applicant 33 
desires to provide indoor physical training for women for primarily wellness, 34 
private instruction, post rehabilitation for orthopedic and muscular fitness, and 35 
small group instruction for Pilates and/or cardiovascular wellness (2-4 people) 36 
in the R-2 Zone of the Camino Real Residential Character Area. The property 37 
is located at 435 El Paraiso Rd. NW and is legally known as Lot 46, Unit 2 of 38 
El Paraiso Subdivision in School District No. 4, Bernalillo County, New 39 
Mexico. The property contains 0.46 acres, more or less.  40 
 41 
Speakers for the discussion: 42 
Lisa Knighton 435 El Paraiso Road NW 43 
Tsailii Rogers 427 El Paraiso Road NW 44 
Camille Varoz 427 El Paraiso Road NW 45 
Diana Clark 601 El Paraiso Road NW 46 

 47 
Vice-Chair Phillips asked Planner McDonough to give his report.  48 
 49 
Planner McDonough gave his report with recommendation for approval of 50 
the request for a home occupation license.    51 

Page 111 of 124



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 3 of 13 
January 8, 2019 

Vice-Chair Phillips asked the Commission if there were any questions for 1 
Planner McDonough. Seeing none he then asked for the applicant to come 2 
forward state her name and address for the record.  3 
 4 
Lisa Knighton 435 El Paraiso Road NW gave her presentation as to why 5 
she wanted the home occupation, which is to provide wellness and physical 6 
fitness instruction for women. She is the sole employee for fitness instruction 7 
providing a safe and inclusive atmosphere for her clients, many of which are 8 
recovering from surgery or other health related issues.  9 
 10 
Vice-Chair Phillips asked if there were any questions for Ms. Knighton. 11 
Seeing none he then asked if there was anyone in the audience who was in 12 
favor of this application. Seeing none he then asked if there was anyone in 13 
the audience who was in opposition of this application. Seeing three 14 
members of the audience he asked the first person to come forward state her 15 
name and address for the record.  16 
 17 
Tsailii Rogers 427 El Paraiso Road NW started with a series of questions. if 18 
the vision, if you guys established a new vision that doesn't align with rural 19 
values were the longtime residents, did they participate in the new vision to 20 
think, know about the change that's on values. Another huge question that I 21 
have is for the applicant. How long have they lived at the residence, who is 22 
the owner of the residence? What do both of the owners of the residence do 23 
for a living? I know that the applicants, recently moved there so they haven't 24 
really lived in the Village of Los Ranchos for a very long time.  I'm curious to 25 
know when they moved there, did they know that they were going to establish 26 
a company there? And if so, why didn't they look into commercial property for 27 
this business? Those are my main concerns.  28 
 29 
Vice-Chair Phillips thanked Ms. Rogers and stated that they will ask for 30 
some advice on your questions. They’ve got a pretty good handle on things 31 
and so does the Planner and the Council. I would like to ask the Planner on 32 
some of the questions. And he stated that they can let the applicant answer 33 
the questions that were about the applicant.  He then asked the Planner to 34 
make a statement in general about the first question, which is related to the 35 
current master plan and master planning process.  36 
 37 
Planner McDonough stated the Village does not have a written vision 38 
statement. What it has is a Master Plan and the code, which has been 39 
adopted by the Board of Trustees and went on to detail what the Master Plan 40 
was. Stating that home occupations are very acceptable in the Village and is 41 
why the code address the requirements. There are three within this 42 
neighborhood.  It does set up some conditions to limit the impact on the 43 
neighbors. We want to allow people to get the best and fullest use of their 44 
property. Where people have occupations that fit into a neighborhood setting 45 
and don’t create a nuisance situation that they are certainly allowed to 46 
operate that business within their residence. The conditions he read are 47 
those parameters that define it as being acceptable.  48 
 49 

Page 112 of 124



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 4 of 13 
January 8, 2019 

Vice-Chair Phillips stated that one of the questions is the Village a for profit 1 
or none profit. It is a legally constituted municipality. And did not know if he 2 
was using the words precisely. And asked Attorney Chappell to continue.  3 
 4 
Attorney Chappell stated that is correct it is a municipality formed under the 5 
laws of the state as a city in essence, like the city of Albuquerque or any 6 
other municipality. 7 

Tsailii Rogers asked do they know how many of those licenses have, I 8 
guess what you would call like virtual entrepreneurs. They have no visitors, 9 
no clients, people coming in and out of the home. There's no perceived 10 
increase of traffic to the residents. And I think that's a really big deal, as 11 
opposed to having a license where you actually have people coming in and 12 
out. There's been an increase of construction in the area and for the longtime 13 
residents who do live on the street, there has been an increase of traffic. But, 14 
the new residents who are actually applying for the license, they just moved 15 
there. They don't know the difference between, the increase of traffic and no 16 
traffic. 17 
 18 
Vice-Chair Phillips stated it doesn't have prohibitions for only a virtual 19 
business. And as Planner, McDonough said that at any given time there are 20 
home occupations throughout the Village. That's what was applied for and 21 
originally granted and what's in the language. Did Planner McDonough have 22 
anything else to add on? 23 
 24 
Planner McDonough stated with the home occupations there is a wide 25 
range. Some of them are in fact internet based. Some of them are really 26 
administrative. There’s yoga instruction, there's therapists, they have a 27 
towing company. There's a wide variety of occupations that are operated out 28 
of the house, and they fit into the criteria listed in the code.  29 
 30 
Vice-Chair Phillips stated for the applicant they’ll have her address the 31 
questions. Then asked the applicant if she wanted to answer all at once or 32 
however, she would like to do that he’d leave that choice to her.  Did she 33 
want to come and answer the very specific questions? Then thanked Ms. 34 
Rogers for her time. Stating to Ms. Knighton that he can recite them back to 35 
her. He thought the questions were concerning duration of, residency and 36 
business.  37 
 38 
Planner McDonough stated he had the questions and asked Ms. Knighton 39 
how long they had lived at the residence.  40 
 41 
Lisa Knighton 435 El Paraiso Road NW stated that My husband and I 42 
purchased the residence in August, and we moved in on August 10th.  43 
 44 
Planner McDonough asked who's the owner of the residence? And who 45 
were you employed by? 46 
 47 
Lisa Knighton stated my partner Vernon Mullinax and myself. I am on the 48 
deed. And who were you employed by? I'm self-employed, I've been 49 

Page 113 of 124



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 5 of 13 
January 8, 2019 

employed by myself for 35 years. Is it relevant she's asked were my partner 1 
works for the Small Business Development Center at Central New Mexico. 2 
 3 
Vice-Chair Phillips Thank you very much. Then asked who would like to 4 
come forward next please. Please state your name and address.  5 
 6 
Diana Clark 601 El Paraiso Road NW stated that before she states her 7 
objections. She would like to ask Lisa, because I just heard her say 8 
something and I'm not sure that I understand. She said she and her husband 9 
are the owners of the house, but then she said my husband owns the house. 10 
I misunderstood because I thought how can we give her a permit when she 11 
doesn't own the house? The second thing, the reason why I am objecting to 12 
this is because I've been in the village for 50 years and I see the Village 13 
changing constantly and they're bringing in more and more of us to look like 14 
the city of Albuquerque. But the city of Albuquerque really protects their 15 
residents. It seems like more than the Village is willing to protect us and this 16 
is the, the impression that we get as people that live east of Guadalupe Trail. 17 
Anything that is worth anything on Guadalupe Trail, they protect anything that 18 
is east of Guadalupe. It’s all free up for grabs and this is what we're seeing, 19 
and this is what I object to. We do have a lot of traffic on the street and that 20 
you all received a letter I sent you, I sent a letter to Tim objecting to this. As to 21 
why the traffic is so bad on our street with your revictimization program that 22 
you're doing up here on Fourth Street and I have to call it that because we 23 
are the victims of it, we are not benefiting from it. Every car that comes down 24 
north is going to go down Mullen or El Paraiso. If they're going with every car 25 
that comes down south is going to El Paraiso or to Mullen. The speed humps 26 
on our street are like launchers. You can go 35 to 40 50 miles an hour and 27 
not even feel the speed and that's what's happening on our street. The other 28 
thing that I object to is people coming into our neighborhood after we'd been 29 
a long-established neighborhood, we'd been there for many, many years, 30 
even before the Village was incorporated and we like our neighborhood. We 31 
don't like to have businesses in our neighborhood, and this is like a 32 
commercial business that is coming into our neighborhood because they are 33 
bringing people into the neighborhood. The ones that are there and we know 34 
who the occupants are in our neighborhood that have licenses. They are not 35 
bringing people into the neighborhood. They are using the internet, or they 36 
are meeting their customers outside of the neighborhood. This person is 37 
bringing in people into her area. Now her lot is small. She says that she can 38 
park three cars in front of her house. I doubt very seriously that people will 39 
park, one right after the other, they will park in other people's yards and I 40 
wonder if she's going to go out and say, don't park in that yard because that's 41 
not my yard. I don't think that's going to happen. Another thing that I think she 42 
says, they're going to be elderly people if they're going to be sick people, we 43 
don't have sidewalks. I would be afraid for my customers to be coming in with 44 
the mess sets, the traffic that is on the street with the absence of sidewalks. I 45 
just think that she has come into this area and she has decided this is a way I 46 
can make money out of my house if she's willing to make money out of her 47 
house. How many others on the street or in the Village are willing to make 48 
money out of their house? I totally object to people making money out of their 49 
house each, especially when they bring people into the neighborhood and our 50 
house is our most expensive investment that we make. She brings in a 51 

Page 114 of 124



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 6 of 13 
January 8, 2019 

commercial area and we are the losers. We are not the benefit of the 1 
commercial area that she is bringing into the neighborhood and that's what I 2 
disagreed that it is a commercial area and I have objected very strongly to it 3 
and I hope you will see our reasoning. We have standup petition around a lot 4 
of people in the neighborhood. It had a sign that petition. I have written you a 5 
letter. I have given you my objections. I have written a letter to the mayor and 6 
I hope you consider what I'm saying.  7 

 8 
Vice-Chair Phillips Thanked Ms. Clark. Then stating he saw a third hand 9 
speaking and objection. Please state your name and address for the record.  10 

Camille Varoz for 427 El Paraiso Road NW 435 where the proposed 11 
applicant, plans for her business of occupancy. I'm just one house to the east 12 
and, our two houses are very, are the first two houses on our street. We are 13 
already impacted by people coming into El Paraiso and going into the Adobe 14 
Plaza that egress and ingress should have been from, Fourth Street, but they 15 
come into the neighborhood. Doctor Hedges is one of the establishments, on 16 
the southern part of our street, but on Fourth big huge trucks that are over 17 
five tons and there is a limit on our street of only five-ton vehicles we’re 18 
impacted by those. once we look at establishing home occupancies, whether 19 
they're clients are no clients, my neighbor voice it, the three occupancies or 20 
deminimus that have been approved, they choose not to have clients 21 
because they value their neighborhood. Once we start, approving with clients 22 
coming to the home that turns your neighborhood into commercial, we value 23 
that's part of the ruralness of our Village. And if our administrators that we 24 
trust, whether your Commissioners or Trustees to look at the quality of life 25 
that we live within the Village. You know, our neighborhood, the El Paraiso 26 
neighborhood has been in existence for 75 years. We've worked in unison as 27 
neighbors. We have an association. We watch each other. I welcomed our 28 
neighbor with open arms, but I was never approached to see how I felt. And 29 
that's where we're coming from. We were never approached, three people 30 
received notifications of this permit. As a neighborhood we don't look at 31 
ourselves as in up in a single, or partial, neighborhood. We look at the totality, 32 
how it's going to impact. We have homes that are up for sale. And if this is a 33 
possibility, it's just going to open up our neighborhood, not as single-family 34 
residences. We're going to be turning or looking at the possibilities of 35 
commercial. There's plenty of spaces that you know, could be leased or 36 
rented on Fourth Street that we're bringing if the villages looking at revenue, 37 
that we're bringing more revenue, if you're leasing a business and other 38 
facilities, and I hope that, you know, yes, looking at options for businesses in 39 
whether having an occupancy out of your home is convenient. That where is 40 
the, where is the rural value of our neighborhoods. We pay the taxes and so 41 
do businesses, but really all that I'm, you know, voicing here is to consider 42 
the quality of our life because we have new families moving in with little 43 
children and with the influx of traffic, whether it's one person has only four 44 
maybe one other might have 10. Because that's allowed then where you 45 
know, where's the safety, where's the quality of life? And thank you.  46 

Vice-Chair Phillips Thanked Ms. Varoz. Then acknowledge an audience 47 
member and asked her to please restate her name and address. 48 

Page 115 of 124



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 7 of 13 
January 8, 2019 

Tsailii Rogers 427 El Paraiso Road NW I live next door at 427 El Paraiso. As 1 
you were scrolling through the different licenses, I do want to highlight that I 2 
do have one of those licenses because I was in social impact filmmaking that 3 
as of December, I did not renew my license. There's one less commercial 4 
license there. And if you look at the far, far right column of those sheets, there 5 
were a ton of noes, meaning that we were not going to be receiving, clients at 6 
the home. There it says yes or no. If you look down that whole column, the 7 
quite, you don't see what the question is, but it says, it asks you, because I 8 
remember the application. Are you going to receive clients at the home 9 
because that makes a difference in the traffic? And so Tsailii Rogers, that 10 
license isn't there anymore because I just recently accepted a position with 11 
Deb Holland, I'm one of her field representatives, the first native American 12 
woman in Congress. You know, at the end of the day there's one less 13 
commercial license, because I have listened to the community members and 14 
I do remember when I did come in and I applied for my commercial license 15 
and the residence, I went to all of my neighbors and I personally knocked on 16 
their doors and I asked them if they minded if I had a virtual, uh, license to do 17 
business off of my laptop. But I would not have any of my clients at the house 18 
or any increase of traffic because I respect my neighbors and I care about 19 
their peace of mind. I care about their families and I grew up here, you know, 20 
this used to be kind of like a neighborhood, like Corrales now it doesn't feel 21 
like that anymore. We see an increase of just traffic down the street and an 22 
increase of just very scary looking people walking up and down the street. 23 
But if you just moved here in August or September, you don't notice the 24 
difference because you just moved here. You don't know if there's an 25 
increase of traffic. You don't know if there's an increase of, you know, just 26 
kind of scary looking people down the street. But we are noticing a lot of 27 
changes and what the speakers are saying tonight is we don't feel like you 28 
are really protecting, you know, our peace of mind, we don't feel like you 29 
really care. And the reason why I asked what type of, organization Los 30 
Ranchos is because if you're a nonprofit organization, you're established for 31 
the benefit of your community. But if you're a corporation, then you're 32 
established to make money. And if you change the formation of the Village of 33 
Los Ranchos, then I'm wondering why does my mom not know that? And why 34 
does she still have the rural values and why does Los Ranchos have the 35 
corporate values? Because I just want to make sure that everybody 36 
understands what you're all about. 37 
 38 
Vice-Chair Phillips stated That question was asked and answered. Thank 39 
you I appreciate your time. Stating the floor is now closed for comment he 40 
asked the Commissioners it was a motion. 41 
 42 
Commissioner Pacheco stated everything she read and have seen and 43 
have heard this, application falls into the regulations of code for this type of 44 
business. I am recommending approval of this application as it does follow all 45 
the rules and regulations of the code that we have set up within the Village. 46 
And again, just as a reminder that that's our purpose for being here. 47 
 48 
 49 
 50 
 51 

Page 116 of 124



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 8 of 13 
January 8, 2019 

MOTION: Commissioner Pacheco moved to approve the application.  1 
 2 
Vice-Chair Phillips stated that they have a motion to approve the application 3 
and asked if there was a second.  4 
 5 
SECONDED: Commissioner Seavey seconded the motion.  6 
 7 
Vice Chair Phillips asked if there was any discussion of the motion.  8 
 9 
Commissioner Seavey stated that there was an accessibility concern that 10 
was brought up, and I was just wondering.  11 
 12 
Vice Chair Phillips asked the applicant to come forward.  13 
 14 
Commissioner Seavey continued do you have a way to address that or is it 15 
as treacherous as one could imagine or is it pretty easy for people to pull up 16 
and get right into the studio? 17 
 18 
Lisa Knighton stated that's a good question. My husband and I, when we 19 
purchased the property, it had been empty for 10 years and we have been 20 
working to get the driveway smooth. It's fairly smooth. I mean it's flat. We 21 
worked on it over the weekend. I don't believe, actually I'm not disabled so I 22 
can't speak to things that might happen. I don't have any potholes. It's flat. 23 
Um, there's plenty of space for two cars to park side by side and both doors 24 
open. I can't foresee what might happen in the future was with something, but 25 
as far as my drive goes, it's, it's flat and, it has a rear entrance in over the 26 
weekend we graded it and we put down gravel and I put a well-defined two-27 
and-a-half-foot wide walkway through. And then I have a paved area for 28 
walking in and actually we replaced the door handles in the studio to make 29 
them, disability accessible where the handle's coming down. I don't foresee 30 
anything. I've gone out of my way to make it really safe and a proper place for 31 
people to come since most people will be coming from some type of 32 
rehabilitation. 33 
 34 
Vice Chair Phillips thanked Ms. Knighton and asked if there was any more 35 
discussion from the Commissioners.  36 
 37 
Commissioner Riccobene stated he did have a couple of comments  38 
 39 
Vice Chair Phillips recognized Commissioner Riccobene.  40 
 41 
Commissioner Riccobene stated you know, just in general, I think allowing 42 
a home occupation in the village is a positive. The reason why home 43 
occupations are because, it actually at the end of the day is going to service 44 
and help our residents to provide for themselves and also provide for services 45 
to the Village. I think that, that these kinds of home occupations are actually 46 
positive. That give back to our they help our society and our elderly people. I 47 
think that this neighborhood is going to, it's not going to bring in people that 48 
we're not attracting people to a drug rehabilitation center or, I mean we're 49 
helping people to walk again and move their limbs again and to be able to live 50 
a positive life. So, I think that these kinds of things can actually help our 51 

Page 117 of 124



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 9 of 13 
January 8, 2019 

community be vibrant. Now I'm not here to really say what I like. My job is to 1 
go ahead and make a call based on our ordinances or rules that had been 2 
put together by us. The people, not us, but all of us. And we have right now 3 
we have a Master Planning session that is going on right now that anybody in 4 
this room or anybody in the Village is allowed to attend and begin to steer the 5 
direction of our Village. And this is the way the Village has worked for many 6 
years and its way it's continuing to work today. I believe there's actually one 7 
this next Tuesday, isn't there Tim. Anybody's welcome to come and discuss 8 
any of these kinds of things. But, our job as a Commission up here is to go 9 
ahead and make a call based on the existing ordinances that we have. And, 10 
and this, this particular home occupation falls underneath those ordinances 11 
and within the rules that we have. And those rules have been putting in place 12 
to benefit the residents. I'm not sure that that in here nowhere does it say that 13 
I'm going to, if I want to do a home occupation, but I don't have to ask 14 
permission of anybody do the home occupation. But I knew I needed to 15 
obtain a license and make sure that I go through the process that we're going 16 
through right now. And I see, Ms. Knighton, you've gone through this process 17 
and, I'm going to have to vote yes on this because, I see that it falls within 18 
our, the boundaries of what our laws and our rules are. And if our laws or 19 
rules need to change, then let's go ahead and get them changed. But in the 20 
meantime, this body needs to make a call based on our rules. And so that's 21 
why my vote is going to be a yes today. 22 
 23 
Vice Chair Phillips Thanked Commissioner Riccobene. Any other commissioners? 24 
Commissioner Eby do you have any comments or questions or discussion? 25 
 26 
Commissioner Eby stated she echoes Commissioner Riccobene. I think that this 27 
application complies with all of our rules and regulations in our ordinance. I’m 28 
going to vote in favor of it.  29 
 30 
Vice Chair Phillips asked if there was further discussion and recognized 31 
Commissioner Pacheco.  32 
 33 
Commissioner Pacheco stated, I don't think this is the end all be all. I'm 34 
assuming you're going to be a good neighbor and that you will work with your 35 
neighbors and if there are issues that you can find a way to, to kind of work 36 
that out ongoing. I mean, we certainly don't want this to be the beginning of a 37 
fractured relationship within your, within your little community. So hopefully 38 
you can find a way to work with everybody. On in the neighborhood. 39 
 40 
Vice Chair Phillips closed discussion stating the motion was to approve the 41 
application and called for a vote.  42 
 43 
VOTE: the motion carried unanimously (5-0). 44 

 45 
Vice Chair Phillips stated let the record show that the public hearing on Item 46 
4-A request by Lisa Knighton for a home occupation is formally closed. 47 
 48 
 49 

Page 118 of 124



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 10 of 13 
January 8, 2019 

B. V 19-01 A request for a Variance from §9.2.8(E)(2)(a) Area Regulations, for a 1 
structure in the rear setback area of the property located in the R-2 Zone of 2 
the Camino Real Residential Character Area. The property is located at 613 3 
Calle del Pajarito NW and is legally known as Lot 10, Block 2, of the 4 
Landmark Estates Subdivision a tract of land situated in School District No. 3, 5 
within Section 16, T. 11 N., R. 3 E., N.M.P.M. Bernalillo County, New Mexico.  6 
The property contains 0.50 acres, more or less.  7 

 8 
Vice Chair Phillips asked Planner for his report.  9 
 10 
Planner McDonough gave his report and recommended denial of the 11 
application.  12 
 13 
Vice Chair Phillips thanked Planner McDonough and asked if there were 14 
any questions from the Commission. Seeing none he then called for the 15 
applicant to come forward. Then asked Planner McDonough if the applicant 16 
was present.  17 
 18 
Planner McDonough stated that he was notified of the meeting and was 19 
sent a copy of the planning report.  20 
 21 
Vice Chair Phillips asked do they simply move to the next agenda item after 22 
a statement of the applicant is not present and we have no business to attend 23 
to without the applicant making the case.  24 
 25 
Attorney Chappell stated he thought the conviction is still takes action on 26 
the application based on the merit of the package. And the presentation you'd 27 
have nothing else to work on it.  28 
 29 
Vice Chair Phillips thanked Attorney Chappell for the clarification.  30 
 31 
Commissioner Riccobene asked the Planning Director please, do you know 32 
for certain that this is a residence? 33 
 34 
Planner McDonough stated that has been discussed and the process to 35 
verify is in process.  36 
 37 
Vice Chair Phillips asked for Attorney Chappell to advise on how to 38 
proceed. 39 
 40 
Attorney Chappell advised that they could proceed with the request for the 41 
variance. The question of the residence is a zone code violation to be dealt 42 
with later.  43 
 44 
Vice Chair Phillips asked if there was anyone who wished to speak in favor 45 
of the variance. Seeing and hearing none he then asked if there was anyone 46 
to speak in opposition of the variance. Seeing none he closed the floor for 47 
comment and asked for a motion.  48 
 49 
MOTION: Commissioner Eby moved to deny the request for the variance. 50 
 51 

Page 119 of 124



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 11 of 13 
January 8, 2019 

Vice Chair Phillips asked if there was a second.  1 
 2 
SECOND: Commissioner Pacheco seconded the motion. 3 
Vice Chair Phillips asked if there was any discussion and hearing none 4 
called for a vote to deny the variance. Then recognized Commissioner Eby.  5 
 6 
Commissioner Eby stated that in Mr. Shepard’s letter he goes through his 7 
reasoning for requesting the variance and I just would like to comment that I 8 
don't think any of his comments rise to the level of an unnecessary hardship.  9 
 10 
Vice Chair Phillips asked if there were any more comments. Hearing none 11 
he called for a vote. 12 
 13 
VOTE: the motion carried unanimously (5-0).  14 
 15 
Vice Chair Phillips formally closed Item 3-B the request from Mr. Shepard 16 
for a variance.  17 
 18 

C. S 19-01 A request for Sketch Plat review of a major subdivision for 3.3 acres 19 
of property in the Fourth Street Corridor and Character Area. The subdivision 20 
would create four (4) R-2 residential lots of 0.50 ac each and three C-1 21 
Commercial-Retail lots. The subdivision would be a re-plat of existing 22 
property located at 7201, 7217, and 7221 Fourth St. NW and 401 Roehl Rd. 23 
NW and is legally known as a portion of Lots 3 & 4 (except the westerly 225 24 
feet), Justen Jones Addition within Section 21, T. 11 N., R. 3 E., N.M.P.M. 25 
Village of Los Ranchos, Bernalillo County, New Mexico. The property 26 
contains 3.3 acres more or less. 27 

 28 
Vice Chair Phillips asked Planner McDonough for his report. 29 
 30 
Planner McDonough gave his report and gave clarification to what this 31 
sketch plat review process entails.  32 
 33 

 34 
Discussion:  35 
Speakers for the discussion:  36 
David Newman agent, 504 Mary’s Way NW  37 
Nancy Starr, 513 Roehl Road NW 38 
Diane Albert, 820 Ranchitos Road NW 39 
 40 
The discussion started with a couple of questions for Planner McDonough on 41 
why he included tracts 3-A & 3-b to the plat. It was to show the existing tracts 42 
as they are now. The second one was what was going to happen with the 43 
buildings on the property now. Those buildings will be taken down including 44 
the one in the middle. The question on rezoning was confirmed that 45 
everything will need to come into compliance with todays standards. 46 
Clarification of the boundaries was given. There was a discussion on whether 47 
or not the commercial part would be improved upon. At this time there would 48 
not be any improvements the previous owner had just done some, but they 49 
were going to wait to see how the 4th Street project would impact the section. 50 
Irrigation rights were discussed since it was close to the Rice lateral and 51 

Page 120 of 124



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 12 of 13 
January 8, 2019 

since the survey was not completed yet they did not know if there were any at 1 
this time. Questions by the audience included clarification on how long this 2 
will take and what will the Village allow them to build in the subdivision. The 3 
estimate for completion was about 6 months to get to the final plat and they 4 
were referred to the R-2 zoning ordinance, which would answer their 5 
questions on building heights and setbacks. The applicant did state that they 6 
were talking about adding covenants to the subdivision to control what kind of 7 
housing could go in. The Village would review the covenants to see if they 8 
work with the ordinances, but do not enforce them. There was support for the 9 
sketch plat review and a compliment to the Commissioners on what a good 10 
job they are doing. With a final statement from the applicant, who asked that 11 
if anyone wanted to contact him with suggestions or just wanted to get an 12 
update to get hold of him. Planner McDonough stated they could get the 13 
contact information for Mr. Newman from the Village website from the packet 14 
there.  15 
 16 
Vice Chair Phillips then formally closed the sketch plat review.  17 
 18 

5. OLD BUSINESS 19 
 20 

A. Discussion of the 2035 Master Plan process 21 
 22 

Vice Chair Phillips asked for an update to the Master Plan.  23 
 24 
The Village held three additional Public Involvement meetings for the Master 25 
Plan, since my last report. The meetings covered specific topics: 26 

 27 
• October 16, Agriculture, Fergus Whitney spoke at the meeting 28 
• November 7, Environment, John Kelly, MRGCD Board member, and David 29 

Simon, COA Open Space Director, spoke to the attendees 30 
• December 4, Community Facilities and Services, Tim McDonough spoke 31 

to the attendees. 32 
 33 

Meeting attendance maintains at about 25 persons, and discussions are 34 
active and very informative. One consistent finding is that responses from the 35 
participants are very closely aligned with the initial survey results. Also, there 36 
is a reoccurring theme that the Village needs to stay involved and work with 37 
surrounding entities.   38 

 39 
Staff continues to meet with the Master Plan Committee every 2 weeks and 40 
the Process consultant weekly. 41 
 42 
The next Public meeting is January 15 and will focus on Residential 43 
Development. February’s Public meeting will be held on the 19th and will 44 
focus on Economic Development. At this time the final Public Meeting as 45 
scheduled for March 19 and will address Transportation and Historic & 46 
Archaeological Preservation. Additional Public Meetings may be scheduled 47 
if necessary. 48 
 49 

 50 
B. Discussion of Priorities for 2019 51 

Page 121 of 124



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 13 of 13 
January 8, 2019 

 1 
Ordinance texts amendments are still a priority. 2 

 3 
6. NEW BUSINESS 4 
 5 

There is no new business.  6 
 7 
7. REPORTS 8 
 9 

A. PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT 10 
 11 

The variance request that was denied at the September P&Z meeting and 12 
appealed to the Board of Trustees was denied by the Board.  13 
 14 
Marcy continues to handle a large number of business license renewals, 15 
along with her other duties. The Code Enforcement officer has several 16 
enforcement actions in the Municipal Court. 17 

 18 
9. COMMISSIONER’S INFORMAL DISCUSSION 19 
 20 

• Talk of the Commissioner’s term appointments. 21 
• Talk of changes to the election process. 22 

 23 
10. ADJOURNMENT 24 
 25 

Vice Chair Phillips asked if there was a motion to adjourn the meeting. 26 
 27 
MOTION: Commissioner Riccobene moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:50 28 
pm. 29 
 30 
SECOND: Commissioner Seavey seconded the motion. 31 
 32 
VOTE: the motion carried unanimously (5-0). 33 

APPROVED by the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Village Los 34 
Ranchos de Albuquerque this ____________ day of _____________, 2019. 35 
 36 
ATTEST: 37 
 38 
_________________________________ 39 
Tom Riccobene, Secretary 40 
Planning and Zoning Commission 41 

 42 

Page 122 of 124



VILLAGE OF LOS RANCHOS DE ALBUQUERQUE 
RESOLUTION NO.  2019-1-2 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Body in and for the Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque, 
State of New Mexico, developed a Mid-Year Budget Adjustments for fiscal year 
2018/2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, after a complete review and analysis of fiscal year 2018/2019 year-to-date 
and projected revenues and expenditures, management is recommending budget 
revisions; and 
 
WHEREAS, the budget revisions are necessary, and funds are available from the 
appropriate sources; and 
 
WHEREAS, after approval from the Department of Finance and Administration, Local 
Government Division, the recommended action shall be taken and all necessary 
adjustments shall be made; and 
 
WHEREAS, at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Los Ranchos 
de Albuquerque, held on March 20, 2019, the recommended revisions to the budget were 
discussed. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Village of Los 
Ranchos de Albuquerque, State of New Mexico, that the 2018/2019 Fiscal Mid-Year 
Budget is revised as reflected in the “Schedule of Budget Adjustments for Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30, 2019” attached to this resolution 
 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque 
Board of Trustees this    20th    day of    March   , 2019. 
 
 
 
 
      
Donald T. Lopez, Mayor 
       
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
       
Danielle Sedillo-Molina, Village Clerk 

Page 123 of 124



 

 
 
 
 
 

VILLAGE OF LOS RANCHOS DE ALBUQUERQUE 
RESOLUTION NO.  2019-2-13 

 
 

ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF THE FY 2017/2018 AUDIT 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Los Ranchos is required by statute to contract with an 
independent auditor to perform the required annual audit or agreed upon procedures for Fiscal 
Year 2017/2018; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Los Ranchos Board of Trustees has directed the 

accomplishment of the audit for FY 2017/2018 be completed; and, 
 
WHEREAS, this audit has been completed and presented to the Village of Los 

Ranchos Board of Trustees per the October 15, 2018 Letter from the State Auditor authorizing 
release of the FY 0217/2018 audit.  
 

WHEREAS, NMAC 2.2.2.10 (M) (4) provides in pertinent part that “Once the audit 
report is officially released to the agency by the state auditor (by a release letter) and the 
required waiting period of five calendar days has passed, unless waived by the agency in 
writing, the audit report shall be presented by the [Independent Public Accountants] IPA, to a 
quorum of the governing authority of the agency at a meeting held in accordance with the Open 
Meetings Act, if applicable;” and, 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Los Ranchos Board of 
Trustees does hereby accept and approve the completed audit report and findings as indicated 
within this document.  

 
ACCEPTED AND APPROVED this 20th day of March, 2019 in regular session by the 

Board of Trustees, at the Village of Los Ranchos, Bernalillo County, New Mexico. 
 
 

 
____________________________   __________________________________ 
DONALD T. LOPEZ, MAYOR    MARY HOMAN, MAYOR PROTEM/TRUSTEE
  
____________________________   ____________________________ 
PABLO RAEL, TRUSTEE     ALLEN LEWIS, TRUSTEE  
  
 
ATTESTED BY:  _____________________________________ 
                                    DANIELLE SEDILLO-MOLINA, VILLAGE CLERK 

Page 124 of 124


	Agenda
	Minutes 2-13-19 pgs 5-16
	Cash Report Summary pgs 17-58
	BOT Cover Sheet for Public Hearing Appeal
	Appeal Public Notice pg 60
	Exhibit 1 pg 61
	Exhibit 2 pg 62
	Public Hearing of HO#543 Permit pg 63
	Planning Report pg 64-69
	Continuation of Appeal Packet pgs 70-109
	P & Z Draft Minutes 01-08-2019 pgs 110-122

	Resolution No. 2019-1-2 pg 123
	Resolution No. 2019-2-13 pg 124

